
 

 

DESERT HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 

Finance, Legal, Administration, & Real Estate Committee Meeting 

July 9, 2019 

1 

  
A meeting of the Finance, Legal, Administration, & Real Estate Committee of the Desert Healthcare 
District will be held at 3:00 PM, Tuesday, July 9, 2019, in the conference room on the 2nd floor of the 
Jerry Stergios Building, 1140 N. Indian Canyon Drive, Palm Springs, California. 

   
 

 

AGENDA 
 

 I.  CALL TO ORDER  
   
 II. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
   
 III. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
At this time, comments from the audience may be made on items not listed on the agenda that are of public 
interest and within the subject-matter jurisdiction of the District. The Committee has a policy of limiting 
speakers to not more than three minutes. The Committee cannot take action on items not listed on the 
agenda. Public input may be offered on an agenda item when it comes up for discussion and/or action. 

   
 IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. F&A Minutes – Meeting June 11, 2019 – Pg. 2-4  
 

                            
 V.  CEO REPORT  
   
 VI. CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER’S REPORT – Pg. 5  

1. LPMP Leasing Update – Pg. 6 
 

Information 
   
 VII. FINANCIAL REPORTS ACTION 
 1. District and LPMP Financial Statements – Pg. 7-17 

2. Accounts Receivable Aging Summary – Pg. 18 
3. District - Deposits – Pg. 19-20 
4. District - Property tax receipts – Pg. 21  
5. LPMP – Deposits – Pg. 22-23 
6. District – Check Register – Pg. 24-25 
7. Credit Card – Detail of Expenditures – Pg. 26 

         8. LPMP – Check Register – Pg. 27 
9. Retirement Protection Plan Update – Pg. 28  
10. Grant Payment Schedule – Pg. 29 

 

   
 VII. VIII.  OTHER MATTERS       

1. Consideration to Approve Las Palmas Medical Plaza Landscape Service Proposal 
– Pg. 30-59  

 
ACTION 

 
   
  IX.   ADJOURNMENT  
   
   
 If you have any disability which would require accommodation to enable you to participate in 

this meeting, please email Andrea S. Hayles, Special Assistant to the CEO and Board 
Relations Officer, at ahayles@dhcd.org or call (760) 323-6110 at least 24 hours prior to the 
meeting. 

 

  

Page 1 of 59

mailto:ahayles@dhcd.org


 
  

DESERT  HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 
SPECIAL MEETING OF THE FINANCE, ADMINISTRATION, REAL ESTATE, AND LEGAL COMMITTEE 

MEETING MINUTES 
June 11, 2019 

 

Page 1 of 3 
Finance, Administration Real Estate, Legal, and Hospital Governance & Oversight Committee Minutes 

June 11, 2019 

 
 
AGENDA ITEMS    DISCUSSION                   ACTION   

Directors Present District Staff Present Absent  

Chair/Treasurer Mark Matthews 
Director Leticia De Lara, MPH 
Director Arthur Shorr 
 
 

Chris Christensen, Interim CEO and CFO 
Stephen Huyck, Accounting Manager 
Andrea S. Hayles, Clerk to the Board  
 
 
 

 

I.  Call to Order 
      

Chair Matthews called the 
meeting to order at 4 p.m. 

 

II.  Approval of Agenda Chair Matthews asked for a 
motion to approve the agenda. 

It was moved and seconded 
(Director Shorr and Vice-President 
De Lara) to approve the agenda.  
Motion passed unanimously. 

III.  Public Comment None  

IV.  Approval of Minutes 
1. F&A Minutes – 

Meeting May 14, 2019 

Chair Matthews asked for a 
motion to approve the F&A 
Committee minutes.  

It was moved and seconded (Vice-
President De Lara, Director Shorr) to 
approve the minutes. 
Motion passed unanimously. 

V.  CEO Report  Chris Christensen, Interim CEO,   

VI. Chief Financial Officer’s 
Report 

     1.  LPMP Leasing Update 

Chris Christensen, Interim CEO, 
explained the completion of 
the preliminary audit in May. 
The firm will return in August 
for the final audit.  
 
Mr. Christensen explained that 
the District has received several 
candidates for appointments to 
the F&A Committee. 
 
Stephen Huyck, Accounting 
Manager, described the vacant 
suites and other occupants 
requesting moves to larger 
units.  The marketing broker is 
working to fill the vacancies.  

 

Page 2 of 59



 
  

DESERT  HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 
SPECIAL MEETING OF THE FINANCE, ADMINISTRATION, REAL ESTATE, AND LEGAL COMMITTEE 

MEETING MINUTES 
June 11, 2019 

 

Page 2 of 3 
Finance, Administration Real Estate, Legal, and Hospital Governance & Oversight Committee Minutes 

June 11, 2019 

VII.  Financial Reports  
1.  District and LPMP Financial 

Statements 
2.  Accounts Receivable Aging 

Summary 
3.  District – Deposits 
4.  District – Property Tax 

Receipts 
5.  LPMP Deposits 
6.  District – Check Register 
7.  Credit Card – Detail of 

Expenditures 
8.  LPMP – Check Register 
9.  Retirement Protection Plan    

Update 
10. Grant Payment Schedule 

Chris Christensen, Interim CEO, 
described and reviewed the 
financials with the committee. 
Investment income was 
underbudgeted with a greater 
return than projected. Mr. 
Christensen highlighted the 
$1M for additional grant 
funding to replenish the 
Homelessness Initiative fund, 
which will be brought forward 
to the Board for consideration 
at the June 25 meeting. 
Additional discussions include 
the property taxes extending 
the projected revenue. 
 
Vice-President De Lara 
requested a memo section for 
the stipend line item especially 
when reimbursement is for 
multiple months, which ensures 
transparency given the $500 
limitation. 

It was moved and seconded (Vice-
President De Lara, Director Shorr) to 
approve the May 2019 District 
Financial Reports - Items 1-10 and to 
forward to the Board for approval.  
Motion passed unanimously.  

VIII.  Other Matters 
1. Consideration to 

approve Las Palmas 
Medical Plaza 
Landscape Service 
Proposal 

 
Chris Christensen, Interim CEO, 
described the work of the 
contractor and the need for 
proper water irrigation and 
weather tolerant landscape not 
to exceed $28k.  
 
Although it is not a 
requirement to obtain 
additional bids, the committee 
directed staff to obtain two 
additional bids before moving 
forward with Desert Modern 
Landscape Design. 

 
 
 
 

IV. Adjournment Chair Matthews adjourned the 
meeting at 4:47 p.m. 

Audio recording available on the 
website at  
http://dhcd.org/Agendas-and-
Documents 

Page 3 of 59

http://dhcd.org/Agendas-and-Documents
http://dhcd.org/Agendas-and-Documents


 
  

DESERT  HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 
SPECIAL MEETING OF THE FINANCE, ADMINISTRATION, REAL ESTATE, AND LEGAL COMMITTEE 

MEETING MINUTES 
June 11, 2019 

 

Page 3 of 3 
Finance, Administration Real Estate, Legal, and Hospital Governance & Oversight Committee Minutes 

June 11, 2019 

 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: _____________________________________________________________ 
 Mark Matthews, Chair/Treasurer Finance & Administration Committee 
 Desert Healthcare District Board of Directors 
 
Minutes respectfully submitted by Andrea S. Hayles, Clerk of the Board 

Page 4 of 59



Page 5 of 59



Page 6 of 59



Page 7 of 59



Page 8 of 59



Page 9 of 59



Page 10 of 59



Page 11 of 59



Page 12 of 59



Page 13 of 59



Page 14 of 59



Page 15 of 59



Page 16 of 59



Page 17 of 59



Page 18 of 59



Page 19 of 59



Page 20 of 59



Page 21 of 59



Page 22 of 59



Page 23 of 59



Page 24 of 59



Page 25 of 59



Page 26 of 59



Page 27 of 59



Page 28 of 59



DESERT HEALTHCARE DISTRICT

OUTSTANDING GRANTS AND GRANT PAYMENT SCHEDULE

 As of 6/30/19

TWELVE MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Approved Current Yr 6/30/2018 Total Paid Open

Grant ID Nos. Name Grants - Prior Yrs 2018-2019 Bal Fwd/New July-June BALANCE

2013-759-BOD 02/26/13 Desert Hot Springs Wellness FDN - Oversampling - HARC -3yr 30,000$                  15,000$          -$                       15,000$                   

2014-MOU-BOD-11/21/13 Memo of Understanding CVAG CV Link Support 10,000,000$           10,000,000$   -$                       10,000,000$             

2015-866-BOD-4-28-15 The LGBT Center of PS - Desert Low-Cost Counseling Clinic - 3 yr 140,000$                32,000$          32,000$                 -$                             

2015-875-BOD-6-23-15 Desert AIDS Project - Sexually Transmitted Infection Clinic - 3 Yr 800,000$                17,500$          17,500$                 -$                             

2015-876-BOD-6-23-15 Arrowhead Neuroscience Fndtn-NeuroInterventional & NeuroCritical Care Fellowship 2 Yr 373,540$                121,401$        84,047$                 37,354$                   

2016-886-BOD-9-22-15 B&G Club of Cathedral City - Main Club House Capital Improvements - 1 Yr 150,000$                15,000$          (1,955)$                  16,955$                   

Unexpended funds of Grant #886 ($15,000 10% Retention) -$                       (15,000)$                  

Unexpended funds of Grant #886 ($1,955 unused returned) -$                       (1,955)$                    

2016-887-BOD-9-22-15 CVEP - Mental Health College & Career Pathways Development Initiative - 2 Yr-ext 9/18 737,900$                73,790$          73,790$                 -$                             

2016-889-BOD-10-27-15 HARC - 2016 Community Health Monitor - 3 Yr 499,955$                49,996$          49,996$                 -$                             

2016-891-BOD-11-17-15 Jewish Family Services of the Desert - Mental Health Outpatient Treatment - 3 Yr 570,000$                131,089$        58,500$                 72,589$                   

Unexpended funds from Year 1 of Grant #891 (75,792)$        (75,792)$                  

2016-908-BOD-06-28-16 Angel View Support for the Outreach Stabilization Program - 2 Yr 144,600$                14,460$          12,411$                 2,049$                     

Unexpended funds of Grant #908 (2,049)$          (2,049)$                    

2016-920-BOD-10-25-16 LifeStream Blood Bank - Support Protate Cancer Treatment Program 60,000$                  6,000$            6,000$                   -$                             

2016-927-BOD-12-20-16 SafeHouse of the Desert - "What's Up" Crisis Texting Application - 3 Yr 679,357$                373,646$        203,807$               169,839$                 

2017-929-BOD-05-23-17 Gilda's Club Desert Cities: HeLP - Healthy Living Program - 1 Yr 142,000$                14,200$          14,200$                 -$                             

2017-934-BOD-07-25-17 Well in the Desert - New Vans for Client Pickup & Deliveries 84,798$                  8,480$            8,407$                   72$                          

Unexpended funds of Grant #934 -$                       (72)$                         

2017-936-BOD-07-25-17 Hidden Harvest - Senior Markets & Healthy Fairs 95,000$                  9,500$            9,500$                   -$                             

2017-938-BOD-07-25-17 Mizell Senior Center  - A Matter of Balance Phase 2 - 2 Yr 400,300$                220,165$        180,135$               40,030$                   

2017-939-BOD-07-25-17 Loma Linda University - Dream Homes Initiative - 16 months 178,016$                57,855$          57,844$                 11$                          

Unexpended funds of Grant #939 ($10.86 unused returned) 11$                        (11)$                         

2017-947-BOD-09-26-17 Coachella Valley Volunteers in Medicine - Primary Healhcare & Support Services - 1 Yr 121,500$                12,150$          (4,590)$                  16,740$                   

Unexpended funds of Grant #947 ($12,150 10% Retention) (12,150)$                  

Unexpended funds of Grant #947 ($4,590 unused returned) (4,590)$                    

2017-948-BOD-09-26-17 Pegasus Hippo Therapy - Equine Therapy for District Residents - 1 Yr 93,829$                  9,383$            5,855$                   3,528$                     

Unexpended funds of Grant #948 (3,528)$          (3,528)$                    

2017-953-BOD-11-28-17 FIND Food Bank - Project Produce - 1 Yr 387,068$                212,887$        212,887$               -$                             

2017-954-BOD-11-28-17 CVRM - Emergency Food, Shelter with Wrap Around Services for West CV Homeless 1Yr 100,000$                55,000$          55,000$                 -$                             

2017-955-BOD-11-28-17 Martha's Village & Kitchen - Heatlh in Housing: Emergency Housing With Wrap Around 1Yr 186,150$                102,383$        102,383$               -$                             

2018-960-BOD-02-27-18 Desert Cancer Foundation - Patient Assistance and Suzanne Jackson Breast Cancer 200,000$                110,000$        90,000$                 20,000$                   

2018-962-BOD-03-27-18 EMC - CV Collaborative Program-Antibiotic Resistance Prevention Partnership(3yr w/ 1st yr funding) 55,805$                  30,693$          27,202$                 3,491$                     

Unexpended funds of Grant #962 (3,491)$                    

2018-967-BOD-05-22-18 The City of DHS-Public Safety Emergency Response Program - Purchase AEDs 30,000$                  30,000$          27,000$                 3,000$                     

2018-968-BOD-05-22-18 One Future Coachella Valley - Health Career Connection Summer Intern at DHCD/F 7,314$                    7,314$            7,314$                   -$                             

2018-974-BOD-09-25-18 HARC - 2019 Coachella Valley Community Health Survey - 2 Yr 399,979$        399,979$        179,991$               219,989$                 

2018-980-BOD-10-23-18 Joslyn Wellness Senior Behavioral Health Services Program - 1 Yr 112,050$        112,050$        100,845$               11,205$                   

2018-981-BOD-10-23-18 Desert Arc Healthcare Program - 1 Yr 164,738$        164,738$        148,264$               16,474$                   

2018-976-BOD-10-23-18 Ready Set Swim - Desert Healthcare Foundation - 1 Yr 136,000$        136,000$        136,000$               -$                             

2018-979-BOD-11-27-18 FIND Food Bank - Healthy Food First/Pathways Out of Hunger - 1 Yr 396,345$        396,345$        178,356$               217,989$                 

2019-985-BOD-03-26-19 Coachella Valley Volunteers in Medicine - Primary Healhcare & Support Services - 1 Yr 121,500$        121,500$        54,675$                 66,825$                   

2019-986-BOD-05-28-19 Ronald McDonald House Charities - Temporary Housing & Family Support Services - 1 Yr 200,000$        200,000$        -$                       200,000$                 

2019-997-BOD-05-28-19 Martha's Village & Kitchen - Homeless Housing With Wrap Around Services - 1 Yr 200,896$        200,896$        90,403$                 110,493$                 

2019-989-BOD-05-28-19 Pegasus Riding Academy - Cover the Hard Costs of Pegasus Clients - 1 Yr 109,534$        109,534$        49,290$                 60,244$                   

2019-994-BOD-05-28-19 One Future Coachella Valley - Mental Health College & Career Pathway Development - 2 Yr 700,000$        700,000$        78,750$                 621,250$                 

2019-995-BOD-05-28-19 One Future Coachella Valley - HCC Summer Intern at DHCD/F & FIND Food Bank 14,628$          14,628$          13,165$                 1,463$                     

2019-1000-BOD-05-28-19 Voices for Children - Court Appointed Special Advocate Program - 1 Yr 24,000$          24,000$          10,800$                 13,200$                   

2019-1006-BOD-06-25-19 Desert Healthcare Foundation - Homelessness Initiative Collective Fund 1,000,000$     1,000,000$     -$                       1,000,000$              

-$                   -$                       -$                             

TOTAL GRANTS 16,267,132$           3,579,670$     15,228,192$   2,369,781$            12,821,151$             

Amts available/remaining for Grant/Programs - FY 2018-19:

Amount budgeted 2018-2019 3,500,000$     G/L Balance: 6/30/2019

Amount granted through June 30, 2019: (3,579,670)$    2131 2,673,506$              

Mini Grants: 972; 973; 975; 983; 987; 1003 (24,000)$        2281 10,147,646$             

Net adj - Grants not used: 908; 947; 948; 886; 934 46,049$          Total 12,821,152$             

Balance available for Grants/Programs (57,621)$        Difference - Rdg (0)$                           

7/3/20198:20 AM 1 of 1 FYE BOD 06-30-19 Recon to G-L 06-30-19 Grant PaymentsPage 29 of 59



 

 
 

DESERT HEALTHCARE 

D I S T R I C T & F O U N D A T I O N  

 

 
 
Date:             July 9, 2019 

 
To:             Finance & Administration Committee 

 
Subject:           Las Palmas Medical Plaza Streetscape Design – Landscape Architect service 

agreement proposals 
 

 
 

Staff Recommendation: Consideration to approve a Las Palmas Medical Plaza landscape 
design service agreement with Desert Modern Landscape. 

 
 

Background: 

• At the March 26, 2019 Board of Directors meeting, the Board engaged the services 

of D.W. Johnston to upgrade the fire sprinkler system and infrastructure at the Las 

Palmas Medical Plaza 

• The scope of D.W. Johnston’s work involved removing the property’s current 

streetscape to run underground piping, followed by bringing the streetscape back to 

existing condition. 

• The landscape and irrigation system have not been upgraded in several years, with 

inefficient water conservancy irrigation and limited drought tolerant plant life. 

• Upgraded landscape will also provide an increased aesthetic appeal to the property. 

• Now would be the appropriate time to consider installing the appropriate landscape.   

• The process will require a landscape design be completed by a landscape architect. 

Chris Mills, Architect, will obtain City of Palm Springs approval of the design, 

followed by requesting a cost estimate to complete the installation, which will be 

brought before the Committee at a later date. 

• At the June 11, 2019 F&A Committee Meeting, a proposal by Desert Modern 

Landscape Design was presented to the Committee 

• The Committee tabled the item and directed staff to return at the July 9, 2019 F&A 

Committee Meeting with proposals from two additional landscape architects 

• The landscape design proposals from TKD Associates, RGA Landscape Architects, 

and Desert Modern Landscape are included for your review 

• Staff recommends engaging the services of Desert Modern Landscape.  

1. Fees are inclusive of all labor and expenses 

2. Architect recommendation – Landscape design firm for the Stergios 

Building. 
 

 
Fiscal Impact: 
Landscape Architect – See Fee Schedule included 

 
 
Landscape Installation – TBD following City of Palm Springs approval and cost estimate 

completed. 

Page 30 of 59



TKD 

Associates

RGA 

Landscapes

Desert 

Modern 

Landscape

Streetscape 4,500             19,000           19,900          

Parking Lot 3,200             8,900             5,700            

Interior Courtyards 2,800             15,500           6,050            

Site Analysis/Preliminary Plans 7,800             

Design Development/City Submittal 4,600             

Site Observation 2,400             

Total 25,300$         43,400$         31,650$        

Package Discount 39,060$         

Irrigation Design Included? Yes No Yes

Billable Hours Billable Hours

Reimbursable 

Expenses

Additional Expenses

Page 31 of 59



Page 32 of 59



Page 33 of 59



Page 34 of 59



Page 35 of 59



Page 36 of 59



Page 37 of 59



Page 38 of 59



Page 39 of 59



Page 40 of 59



Page 41 of 59



Page 42 of 59



Page 43 of 59



Page 44 of 59



Page 45 of 59



Page 46 of 59



Page 47 of 59



Page 48 of 59



Page 49 of 59



Page 50 of 59



Page 51 of 59



Page 52 of 59



Page 53 of 59



Page 54 of 59



Page 55 of 59



Page 56 of 59



Page 57 of 59



Page 58 of 59



Page 59 of 59


	June 11th F&A Minutes
	CFO Report
	LPMP Leasing Update
	District & LPMP Financial Statements
	DHCD A/R Aging Summary
	DHCD Deposits
	Property Tax Receipts
	LPMP Deposits
	DHCD Check Register
	Credit Card Expenditure Details
	LPMP Check Register
	RPP Update
	Grant Payment Schedule
	Staff Report - Landscape Architect Service Agreements
	TKD Associates, Inc. Proposal
	RGA Landscape Architects Proposal
	Desert Modern Landscape Proposal



